VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: angele <angele@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 5:05 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Charles Hoon; PropertyDamage; Caroline; christy; Agnes;
atec_automotive@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref: SMD6201Y;Our Ref : AP/2021/004070;ACCIDENT ON 24

AUGUST 2021 AT ABOUT 2246 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S).
GBH9653R AND SMD6201Y ALONG PASIR RIS STREET 21 BLK 267.

Attachments: PRS Letter to AXA -AP2021004070.pdf; Accident Statemet -GBH9653R.pdf
Categories: Shekhar
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs,

Your ref: SMD6201Y
Our Ref : AP/2021/004070

Please find attached, our letter of even date.

Regards,

Angele

Law Practice LLC

151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
T: 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: angele@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.




